
Department of Transportation 
Division of Planning/Engineering 
Office of Transportation Project Development 
700 E Broadway Avenue 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2586    605/773-3168 
FAX: 605/773-6608 

DATE:  May 14, 2019 

TO: Mike Behm – Director 
Division of Planning/Engineering 

FROM: Levi Briggs - STIP Coordinator 
Project Development 

SUBJECT: STIP Revision Items for the May 23, 2019 Transportation Commission Meeting. 

INFORMATIONAL REVISIONS FOR THE COMMISSION 

REV 19-050 This revision deferred a Mill & AC Resurfacing project on US18 in Bennett County 
from FY2019 to FY2020.  (Sequence #72, Page 52 in the 2019-2022 STIP Book). 

FY 2019 Minus $4,454,000 
FY 2020 Plus $4,543,000 

REV 19-SC-025 This Revision increased the cost estimate on a Pavement Restoration project on 
Various Routes in the Huron Area.  (Sequence #60, Page 49 in the 2019-2022 STIP 
Book). 

FY 2019 Plus $1,030,000 

REV 19-SC-027 This Revision changed the Improvement Description to “Intersection Reconstruction” 
on an intersection project on Western and 41st St in City of Sioux Falls.  (Sequence 
#623, Page 151 in the 2019-2022 STIP Book). 

FY 2019 No Change 

REV 19-SC-028 This Revision changed the Improvement Description to “Spot Grading, Shoulder 
Widening, Str’s, & Culvert Replacement Over Ash & Blind Creek, Left Turn Lanes; 
Replace Structure (Bridge) and Approach Grading at the Vermillion River, Interim 
Surfacing” on a highway improvement project on SD46 in Lincoln/Clay Counties.  
(Sequence #185, Page 72 in the 2019-2022 STIP Book). 

FY 2019 Minus $1,036,000 
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